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M G mall Madhav Gopal <mgopalt@gmail.com>

Fwd: Setting of Question Papers for Forthcoming UG Semester l/lll/V Open Book
Examination to be held from Nov/Dec, 2021 for the session 2021-2022.

1 message

tiwari asha <tiwariaasha7@gmail.com> 30 January 2022 at 19:22
To: Madhav Gopal <mgopalt@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Department of Sanskrit DU Exam <p4part1@sanskrit.du.ac.in>

Date: Mon, Nov 1, 2021 at 3:47 PM

Subject: Setting of Question Papers for Forthcoming UG Semester /llI/V Open Book Examination to be held from
Nov/Dec, 2021 for the session 2021-2022.

To: <tiwariaasha7@gmail.com>, <drvedanidhi@gmail.com>, <vpdindoriya@gmail.com>

Date: 01.11.2021
To,

The Convener/ Examiner,

Subject: Setting of Question Papers for Forthcoming UG Semester I/I1I/V Open Book Examination to
be held from Nov/Dec, 2021 for the session 2021-2022.

The last date of the submission paper: 07.11.2021.

Paper Submission Mode: Email at: p4part1@sanskrit.du.ac.in

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to state that question papers for the above mentioned forthcoming Under Graduate Courses are
required to be set in line with the Executive Council Resolution No. 05 dated 01/05/2003. Therefore, The
Board of Examiners with the following teachers is constituted where you will be acting as the Convener/
Examiners.

Convener :  Dr. Asha Tiwari, Bharti, 9212467732
Examiner :  Dr. Vedanidhi, Vivekananda, 9891222808
Examiner :  Dr. Ved Prakash Dindoriya, Department, 9650550957

This Board of Examiners would be responsible for setting of following question paper.

Unique Paper Code : 12131301
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Name of the Paper : Classical Sanskrit Literature (Drama)
Name of Course : B.A. (H), Core, LOCF

Semester : I

Duration : 3 Hours

Maximum Marks : 75

Medium of Paper : Hindi & English

No of Set : 2

Font : “Arial Unicode MS” for Devanagari

“Times New Roman” for English

Font Size : 12

Note: 1. 1. Use the attached format only don’t use your own format.
2. Rename all the files with following name; SetA_UPC_PaperTitle_Sem.docx
Example: “SetA 12131101 _ Classical Sanskrit Literature (Poetry) I.docx”
. Use Unicode fonts for Devanagari. Paper typed in other font will not be accepted.
. Use attached format in “Docx” format only. Do not use own format.
. Bill form, Paper Setter Acceptance Letter as also attached.

. Follow the attached guidelines carefully.

N SN O A W

. This is very confidential work.
8. Paper will be submitted by the conveners only. Mentioned the UPC Paper Title Sem.
Scheme in Subject of the email.
9. Please check the syllabus carefully before setting the papers. No question would be out of
syllabus.
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Dr. Subhash Chandra, Convener, UG Paper setting may be contacted at Mobile: 9953215276 if
needed.

Attachments:
1. Download OBE Paper Setting Guidelines March2021
2. Download Paper format:

3. Download Acceptance Form:
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4. Download Remuneration Bill Form

Thanking you
NECIR]

Y. T Y. TS
Feqeq, Hehd AT, Taeett ferateraer, faeett
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